OFFICE OF THE CITY CLERK

SUBLETTE, KS JANUARY 4, 2021

The Governing Body of the City of Sublette, Kansas met in regular session at 7:00 p.m. with Mayor Lawrence Hoerman presiding and the following members of the City Council present: James Barber, Leon Birney, Tom Stoppel, Dylan Shotton and Jason Vaughn. Also present were City Superintendent Daylen Elsey, Sheriff Troy Briggs, Attorney Lynn Koehn and City Clerk Jeannie Trigg. Visitors were Vaughn Lower, Dominic Lower, Jacob Stoppel, CT Vaughn and Cason Leonard.

The minutes of the last regular meeting were approved as distributed with a motion by Councilmember Birney, seconded by Councilmember Vaughn. The motion carried 5-0.

Mayor Hoerman recognized the Boy Scouts for putting up the sun shades in the park for the Summer; he stated they did a great job tying their knots. They were present to work on their Boy Scout Townsmanship Badges.

Larry Kleeman, with Ranson Financial Group LLC, via phone, discussed with the Council refunding the General Obligation Bonds 2013B AND 2013C; due to low interest rates. A motion was made by Councilmember Shotton, seconded by Councilmember Birney to pass Resolution No. 010421-01 A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE OFFERING FOR SALE OF GENERAL OBLIGATION REFUNDING BONDS, SERIES 2021, OF THE CITY OF SUBLETTE, KANSAS.

Clerk Trigg reported for Fire Chief Sherwood. She reported that the fire department voted to add Joe Moss to the Sublette Volunteer Department. A motion was made by Councilmember Vaughn, seconded by Councilmember Stoppel to approve adding Joe Moss to the Sublette Volunteer Fire Department. The motion carried 5-0.

Superintendent Elsey gave the monthly water report. He discussed water meters that have been installed and the ones that are on order. He discussed with the Council the water tower repairs needed from the Inland Marine water tower inspection. A motion was made by Councilmember Shotton, seconded by Councilmember Vaughn to go with Cunningham Sandblasting & Painting Co. to make repairs on the water tower at the cost of \$8,220.00. He asked permission for \$1,500.00 for clothing allowance for the maintenance department. A motion was made by Councilmember Stoppel, seconded by Councilmember Vaughn to allow the \$1.500.00 clothing allowance. The motion carried 5-0.

Mayor Hoerman discussed with the Council information from the KDHE on a burn pit. A motion was made by Councilmember Barber, seconded by Councilmember Stoppel to apply to KDHE for a burn permit. The motion carried 5-0.

Attorney Koehn discussed and made changes to the septic/sewer and truck ordinance with the Council. He will work on the Ordinances for the Council to review and approve at the next meeting.

Sheriff Briggs was present to give the monthly law enforcement report.

Councilmember Barber made a motion, seconded by Councilmember Birney, to waive the requirements of generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as required by K.S.A. 75-1220a for the fiscal year ending 2021. The Resolution is No. 010421. The motion carried 5-0.

A motion was made by Councilmember Birney, seconded by Councilmember Vaughn to approve and allow payment of the bills as distributed. The motion carried 5-0.

Councilmember Barber made a motion to adjourn at 8:48 p.m., seconded by Councilmember Birney. The motion carried 5-0.

CITY CLERK

JEANNIE S. TRIGG